STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

April 12, 2023

MEMORANDUM TO: Ms. Sharon McCalop

Purchasing Agent
Ds
FROM: Mr. Jeff Cabaniss, P.E. ' D
Division Engineer — Division 2
SUBJECT: Proposa #54-SM-12-12069695

Beaufort County Rest Area (single) on US 17
Professional Lawn and Grounds Maintenance

We have reviewed the bids received for the subject proposal opened March 27, 2023.

Thelow bid was from Richard Carlson, dba Carlson’s Landscaping. Mr. Carlson elected
not to accept the contract due to an increased workload. The second low bidder was
Sunshine Contracting and Construction, LLC. Their bid was nine (9) percent above the
Engineer’s Estimate. Sunshine Contracting has el ected to accept the contract. We have
reviewed the bid documents, verified the references and spoken with the company. They
have the experience and capability to perform the services required under the contract.
Therefore, we recommend that award be made to Sunshine Contracting & Construction,
LLC for $60,600.00.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Vann Sparrow at (252) 439-2939

Attachments

Cc:  Mr. Jeremy Stroud, PE
Mr. David Harris, PE
Mr. Vann Sparrow

Mailing Address: Telephone: 252-775-6100 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: 252-208-7862 2815 ROUSE ROAD EXTENSION
MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS SUPPORT Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 KINSTON, NC 28504

2815 ROUSE ROAD EXTENSION

KINSTON, NC 28504 Website: nedot.gov



Ms. Carrie Hoyle



